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Local Register of
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Union Missionary
Baptist Church
404 Warfield Ave.
North



Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
This staff report covers the findings of fact for the nomination of 404 Warfield Avenue North to the Local Register of Historic Resources.  I have signed a speaker card.
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Address: 404 Warfield
Ave. North

Owner: Union
Missionary Baptist
Church of Venice, Inc.

Year Built: 1955

Square Ft.: 3,280


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
As mentioned the property is located at 404 Warfield Avenue North.  It is located just north of Venice Avenue with the City Utilities and Fire Departments surrounding the property on three sides and Hatchett Creek to the north.  It is owned by the Union Missionary Baptist Church.


Section Il = Nominating Criteria

1. Are associated with distinctive elements of cultural, social, political,
economic, scientific, religious, prehistoric and architectural history that have

contributed to the pattern of history in the community, the city, the state or
the nation.


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
This property is being nominated for criteria 1 in that it is associated with distinctive elements of cultural, social, political, economic, scientific, religious, prehistoric and architectural history that have contributed to the pattern of history in the community, the city, the state or the nation.



Section Il — Historical and Architectural Information

Architect: John Modifer

Builder: Rev. Joseph Doughtry

Style: Gothic Vernacular

Construction: Concrete block, gable roof, painted concrete block exterior
Windows: 1-over-1 double hung windows

Roof: Hip roof with asphalt shingles

Modifications:

1961 — Education and recreation wings added to south and east side of building.
2005 — Accessible bathrooms added to front (west) side of building.


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Modifer also designed the Venice Masonic Lodge, Venice City Hall, Venice Police and Fire Station on East Venice Avenue, and Venice-Nokomis Elks Lodge.


Section IV — Supporting Documentation

Architectural rendering of
church from October 28, 1954
Venice Gondolier.

PROPOSED COLORED CHURCH — This is
the front view of the new Union Missionary

artist’s conception were drawn by John Modi-
‘ fer, local architect, as a donation to the pro-
Baptist Church that is to be built in the l ject. Note cross formed by wooden frames

Venice negro quarters. Both plans and this in center of window over door.

BreakGroundforNegroChurch



Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
This property falls under category 1 as it is the last remaining structure of what was once called the Blackburn or Negro Quarters in Venice.  Since the time of the Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers, this area served as the home to the black workforce in Venice.  This Union Missionary Baptist Church was replacing one that had burnt down in 1953.  As this Venice Gondolier article shows, design for the current UMBC was done in 1954 and work on its construction began Thanksgiving Day of that year.  Reverend Joseph Daughtry, who was also a brick mason, did most of the construction.


IMPRESSIVE ceremonies mark the laying of

the cornersione for the new educational build-
ing of the Union Missionary Baptist Church in
Venice last Sunday afternoon.
graph, the Rev. J. C. Sims, of Laurel, pastor
of the church, poses proudly at left of the
marble stone while members of Sarasota Lodge |

In this photo-

No. 314, Free and Accepted Masons, help con-
secrate it. The others, left to right, are W. N.
Tarpley, of Tampa; L. W. Williams, of Sara-
sota; Deacon Raymond Brown Jr., chaplain of
the lodge; Deacon Alexander Lanier, of Sara-
sota, and Preston Rainey, of St. Petersburg.
(ALL GONDOLIER PHOTOS)

Laying of the
cornerstone for the
education addition
Sarasota Lodge 314
Free and Accepted
Masons. Rev. J.C.
Sims stands left of
the cornerstone.
From the Venice

Gondolier, August 16, - s

1961.
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Cornerstone dedication
plague for 1961 addition.


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
In 1960, the church started an expansion of the building to provide space for recreation, dining, and education.


Playground swings frame new education building of church

Education addition shown in August Modern rear view of church
10, 1961 Venice Gondolier. showing 1961 addition.


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The church provided space for Sunday school, choir practice and basic education for adults.  




Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
UMBC was at the heart of the Black community in Venice throughout the 1950s, 1960s and 1970s.  The church served as a place for weddings and funeral services.   They worked with the Venice-Nokomis Woman’s Club to start the Venice Negro Library that also provided childcare and pre-school programs.


Union Missionary Baptist
Church in 1976.



Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
By the 1970s, the church considering relocation as issues of flooding increased with the City’s reverse osmosis plant.  Negotiations with the City to relocate near the Terrace Grove Apartments—between where Fire Station 2 and Venetian Walk currently stand—never panned out and so the church continued in its present location.  A sewage spill in 2003 prompted the addition up front with new bathrooms.




Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Today, the Union Missionary Baptist Church still serves its flock.  Although their members are a bit more scattered than when the Negro Quarters existed, they still provide a place for worship for many in the community.

But as parts of the Blackburn Quarters were sold and many in the Negro Quarters moved on to the Terrace Grove Apartments, the Union Missionary Baptist Church remains as a reminder to a more segregated past in Venice.
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